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Mr Tavi Thevarajah 
 
Carlton Leisure 
Carlton Lounge, Tiger Bay 
232-234 Kingsbury Road 
London 
NW9 0BH 

Brent Borough 
Licensing Department 

   
 
 
Your ref:    
Our ref:  Cris 1905096/14 
 

 
Wembley Police Station 
603 Harrow Road 
Wembley 
HA0 2HH 
Tel: 020 8733 3206 
Fx: 020 8733 3101 
Email: 
nicola.mcdonald@met.police.
uk 
www.met.police.uk 
 
Date 8th March 2014 
 

 
 
 
Dear Sir 
 
I am writing this letter in response to an incident at the above premises from 
0320 hours on Sunday 2nd March 2014.   
In accordance with the conditions of your premise licence, I am requesting a 
copy of the CCTV footage from this venue from 0100 hours until 0400 hours 
on Sunday 2nd March 2014.  In addition I would like to view the SIA door 
supervisor log or register and incident book for the same date.   
I am happy to collect from the premises.   Please confirm upon receipt of this 
letter when those items will be ready for inspection and collection 
 
Yours Sincerely 
 
Nicola McDonald  PC157QK 
Licensing Constable  

Brent Police 
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